Clty Of G€H€Va, IHiHOiS PROPERTY ADDRESS:
Local Historic District & Landmarks 15 Franklin Street
Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-03-480-007

HISTORIC NAME: Scott-Masterson House

COMMON NAME: N/A

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1854

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1998, 2002

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Gable-Front, Italianate

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Irregular

[ ] significant
|z| Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible |:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard |:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: Partial |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Four Panel |z| Central Geneva NRHD

|:| North Geneva NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|E| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 1/1

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM:
Front Gabled NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

|E| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes |:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:

N/A

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 1.20.98 Windows, Demo porch;
3.17.98 Fence; 9.17.02 Demo
Garage, Add'n Garage




City of Geneva, lllinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

15 Franklin Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

George and Lenora Scott likely constructed this house around 1854.
Subsequently, they sold the property to Edward and Delia Masterson
on September 13, 1864, for $600 (recorded in Kankakee County
Land Records (KCLR) Book 78, Page 417). The Mastersons
acquired Lot 5 of Block 71 from John O'Brien the following year
(KCLR Book 85, Page 384); O'Brien resided at the northeast corner
of the same block (208 S. River Street).

Edward Masterson (1836-1914), an Irish immigrant and longtime
railroad worker for the Chicago & North Western Railroad, and his
wife Delia (1838-1906) raised at least eight children in this home.
Over the years, with his earnings, Mr. and Mrs. Masterson expanded
their property holdings, particularly acquiring lots facing River Street
within Blocks 71 and 72. They eventually purchased Lots 8 and 9,
where their son Walter later built a residence at 229 S. First Street.
Delia Masterson died 1906 in the Franklin Street cottage, followed by
Edward in 1914.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: George and Lenora Scott likely constructed this house around 1854. Subsequently, they sold the property to Edward and Delia Masterson on September 13, 1864, for $600 (recorded in Kankakee County Land Records (KCLR) Book 78, Page 417). The Mastersons acquired Lot 5 of Block 71 from John O'Brien the following year (KCLR Book 85, Page 384); O'Brien resided at the northeast corner of the same block (208 S. River Street).

Edward Masterson (1836-1914), an Irish immigrant and longtime railroad worker for the Chicago & North Western Railroad, and his wife Delia (1838-1906) raised at least eight children in this home. Over the years, with his earnings, Mr. and Mrs. Masterson expanded their property holdings, particularly acquiring lots facing River Street within Blocks 71 and 72. They eventually purchased Lots 8 and 9, where their son Walter later built a residence at 229 S. First Street. Delia Masterson died 1906 in the Franklin Street cottage, followed by Edward in 1914.

In April 1917, their son-in-law Rush Winslow, acting as Trustee, conducted a public auction selling off the Masterson properties, including Lots 4, 5, 6, and 7 of Block 71, encompassing the Masterson Cottage. Sam and Dominick DiFazzio acquired these lots on April 28, 1917 (KCLR 606, Page 549). The DiFazzio brothers, Italian immigrants who arrived in 1906 and worked in the railroad industry, possibly rented the Masterson cottage between 1914 and 1917.

William C. Burdick, Geneva township assessor, and his wife Eleanor, lived at the address from at least 1941 until at least 1964. After Mrs Burdick passed away, the house was sold to liquidate the estate, described in the 7/1/1965 issue of the Geneva Republican as a "New York Colonial with seven rooms on lovely shaded lot in excellent neighborhood."

It was put up for sale again in 1970, and Mr and Mrs Norm Phalen lived at the address in 1973.
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